From: Michele Kelton

To: William Blaney

Date: 10/02/2007 3:35 PM

Subject: Re: LICENSE FEE DATA FOURTH QUARTER 2007 °
CC: Marilyn Moore; Mona Williams

Michele Kelton - Re: LICENSE FEE DATA FOURTH QUARTER 2007

You're right. Sorry about that.
For 388 it should be: 20 first period and 38 éecond period.

For MA8871/MC9557 it (2) should be for the first period.

Michele

Management Analyst/IT Coordinator
ACRS/ACNW&M

301-415-6901

>>> William Blaney 10/02/2007 1:50 PM >>>
Michele,

You have MA8871/MC9557 and 50-388 listed under both timeframes. This would be different from your initial memo. Is this
correct or should there be only one entry for these 2 hours. If it should only be one entry which timeframe should they be billed?

Thanks,
Billy

>>> Michele Kelton 10/02/2007 1:36 PM >>>

Following are professional staff hours expended during the period from June 24, 2007 through September 15, 2007, broken
down by rate change periods. No travel costs are included. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. June

24, - August 18, 2007

DOCKET/TAC NUMBER PLANT HOURS

MD?7?? BWR Design Certification Suppl. 22.50
MA8871/MC9557 AP-1000 2

MB6426 ESBWR 27

50-333 FitzPatrick License Renewal 47

50-354 Hope Creek Extended Power Uprate 5

50-293 Pilgrim License Renewal 59

50-387 Susquehanna 1 Extd. Power Uprate 24

50-388 Susquehanna 2 Extd. Power Uprate 58

50-271 Vermont Yankee License Renewal 44
52-00011/MD3006 Vogtle Early Site Permit Application 10
August 19, - September 15, 2007 DOCKET/TAC NUMBER PLANTHOLIRS

MD?7?? ABWR Design Certification Suppl. 17
MAB8871/MC9557 AP-1000 2

MB6426 ESBWR 52

50-333 FitzPatrick License Renewal 162

50-293 Pilgrim License Renewal 91.50

50-387 Susquehanna 1 Extd. Power Uprate 71

50-388 Susquehanna 2 Extd. Power Uprate 58

50-271 Vermont Yankee License Renewal 11.75
52-00011/MD3006 Vogtle Early Site Permit Application 36.50
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L
The staff hours have been reviewed and approved and are certified for billing for the period,June 24, 2007 through September
15, 2007.
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